New Mexico
OIL  CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

JNmme 3, 1958

X1 Faso Natural Gaz Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Attt Mr, E, S Obcrly

Re: X1 Faso Nat. Gas #35 SJU 27-5
Sk Section 313-27W-5V, Rio Arrida Co.

Centlenen:

This letter will serve as your tentative approval for ths dual
completion of the above well as a gas-gas dual ({n the Plosured Cliffe
and Mesavarde Formations.

It fs understood the well will be equipped as set out (n your
appliecation. Upon final completion, application for admintetrative
approval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter in Santa Pe, ae provided
in Rule 112,

Yours very truly

Bwery Co Arnold
Superviesor, Distriot #3

ECAtks

cct Mre As L. Portery, Jre
OC‘C', Santa Fe, Nl



